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(‘‘Lynn Facility’’) of Section 165(a) of
the Act, 42 U.S.C. 7475(a), the
Prevention of Significant Deterioration
(‘‘PSD’’) regulations found at 40 CFR
§ 52.21 (b) through (v), Section 111 of
the Act, 42 U.S.C. 7411, and the New
Source Performance Standards
(‘‘NSPS’’) found at 40 CFR § 60.44(b).
The complaint alleges that GE failed to
obtain PSD permits in connection with
the construction of two jet engine test
cells in 1981 and 1982, the modification
of two jet engine test cells in 1986 and
1987, the installation of a new steam-
generating boiler in 1986. The
complaint also alleges that the steam-
generating boiler violated the NSPS
limitations for the emission of nitrogen
oxides (‘‘NOX’’) during certain periods
of time in 1991 and 1992.

Pursuant to the proposed consent
decree, GE has agreed to pay a civil
penalty of $225,000 and to implement a
Supplemental Environmental Project
that involves the replacement of an oil-
based coolant with a water-based
coolant for some of the lathing and
milling machinery at the Lynn Facility.
GE has also agreed to a cap on the
overall annual NOX emissions from its
29 jet engine test cells, as well as a cap
on the overall annual NOX and SO2

emissions from its four steam-generating
boilers.

The Department of Justice will
receive, for a period of thirty (30) days
from the date of this publication,
comments relating to the proposed
Consent Decree. Comments should be
addressed to the Assistant Attorney
General for the Environment and
Natural Resources Division, Department
of Justice, Washington, D.C. 20530, and
should refer to United States v. General
Electric Co., DOJ Ref. # 90–5–2–1–1892.

The proposed Consent Decree may be
examined at the New England office of
the Environmental Protection Agency,
One Congress Street, Boston,
Massachusetts (contact Greg Dain at
617–565–3318) and at the Consent
Decree Library, 1120 G Street, NW., 4th
Floor, Washington, DC 20005, (202)
624–0892. A copy of the proposed
consent decree may be obtained in
person or by mail from the Consent
Decree Library, 1120 G Street, NW., 4th
Floor, Washington, DC 20005. In
requesting a copy, please refer to the
referenced case and enclose a check in
the amount of $14.00 ($0.25 per page
reproduction costs) payable to the
Consent Decree Library.
Joel M. Gross,
Section Chief, Environmental Enforcement
Section.
[FR Doc. 96–8859 Filed 4–10–96; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410–01–M

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
Pursuant to the Safe Drinking Water
Act

In accordance with Departmental
policy, 28 CFR § 50.7, notice is hereby
given that a proposed consent decree in
United States v. Selleck, Inc. and Robert
E. Schaefer, Civil Action No. C93–
1004Z, was lodged on March 29, 1996
with the United States District Court for
the Western District of Washington in
Seattle. The terms of the proposed
Consent Decree provides as follows: (1)
Defendants are required to pay a civil
penalty of $20,000; (2) defendant
Selleck is required to admit liability for
violating an Emergency Administrative
Order and for specified violations of the
National Primary Drinking Water
Regulations; (3) defendants agree to
undertake a Supplemental
Environmental Project with an
estimated value in excess of $60,000; (4)
defendant Schaefer is required
immediately to resign from any and all
positions he holds with Selleck and is
permanently enjoined from
participating in any operational or
ownership capacity in connection with
any other surface or ground water
system; (5) defendants have agreed to
substantial stipulated penalties for
future violations of the National Primary
Drinking Water Regulations and/or the
deadlines and other provisions of the
Consent Decree.

The Department of Justice will
receive, for a period of thirty (30) days
from the date of this publication,
comments relating to the proposed
consent decree. Comments should be
addressed to the Assistant Attorney
General for the Environment and
Natural Resources Division, Department
of Justice, Washington, DC 20530, and
should refer to United States v. Selleck,
Inc. and Robert E. Schaefer, DOJ Ref.
#90–5–1–1–5029.

The proposed consent decree may be
examined at the office of the United
States Attorney, 800 Fifth Ave., Suite
3600, Seattle, WA 98102; the Region X
Office of the Environmental Protection
Agency, 1200 Sixth Ave., Suite 1503,
Seattle, WA 98101; and at the Consent
Decree Library, 1120 G Street NW., 4th
Floor, Washington, DC 20005, (202)
624–0892. A copy of the proposed
consent decree may be obtained in
person or by mail from the Consent
Decree Library, 1120 G Street NW., 4th
Floor, Washington, DC 20005. In
requesting a copy please refer to the
referenced case and enclose a check in
the amount of $7.00 (25 cents per page

reproduction costs), payable to the
Consent Decree Library.
Joel M. Gross,
Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section,
Environment and Natural Resources Division.
[FR Doc. 96–8860 Filed 4–10–96; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410–01–M

Notice of Consent Judgment Pursuant
to the Resource Conservation and
Recovery Act, and the Clean Water Act

In accordance with Departmental
Policy, 28 CFR § 50.7, 38 Fed. Reg.
19029, notice is hereby given that a
proposed Consent Decree in United
States v. Wormuth Brothers Foundry,
Inc., Civil Action No. 96–CV–0520 (FJS)
(N.D.N.Y), was lodged with the United
States District Court for the Northern
District of New York on March 29, 1996.
The proposed Consent Decree resolves
the United States’ claims against
Wormuth for multiple violations of the
Resource Conservation and Recovery
Act, as amended (‘‘RCRA’’), 42 U.S.C.
§ 6900 et seq., and violations of the
wetlands provisions of the Clean Water
Act, 33 U.S.C. 1251 et seq., at its iron
smelting foundry in Athens, New York.
The Consent Decree requires the
Defendant to perform investigations and
undertake corrective action to close the
drum storage areas, grade and cap a
filled area of wetlands, and monitor
groundwater, surface water, and
sediments at and around the foundry.
The Consent Decree also provides that
Wormuth will pay a civil penalty of
$60,000, based on its financial ability.

The Department of Justice will
receive, for a period of thirty (30 days
from the date of this publication,
written comments relating to the
proposed Consent Decree. Comments
should be addressed to the Assistant
Attorney General for the Environment
and Natural Resources Division,
Department of Justice, Washington, DC
20530, and should refer to United States
v. Wormuth Brothers Foundry, Inc.,
Civil Action No. 96–CV–0520 (FJS)
(N.D.N.Y.), D.O.J. Ref. No. 90–7–1–707.

The proposed Consent Decree may be
examined at the Office of the United
States Attorney, James T. Foley Federal
Building, 445 Broadway, Albany, New
York 12207; at the Region II Office of
the U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency, 290 Broadway, New York, New
York 10278; and at the Consent Decree
Library, 1120 G Street, NW., 4th Floor,
Washington, DC 20005, (202) 624–0892.
A copy of the Consent Decree may be
obtained in person or by mail from the
Consent Decree Library, 1120 G Street,
NW., 4th Floor, Washington, DC 20005.
In requesting a copy, please enclose a
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check in the amount of $10.50 (25 cents
per page reproduction costs) payable to
Consent Decree Library.
Joel M. Gross,
Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section,
Environment and Natural Resources Division.
[FR Doc. 96–8861 Filed 4–10–96; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410–01–M

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Employment and Training
Administration

Job Training Partnership Act, One-
Stop Workforce Development System-
Building Demonstration Grants

AGENCY: Employment and Training
Administration, Labor.
ACTION: Notice of Availability of Funds
and Solicitation for Grant Application
(SGA).

SUMMARY: All information required to
submit a proposal is contained in this
announcement. The U.S. Department of
Labor, Employment and Training
Administration (DOL/ETA), announces
the availability of $1.9 million to award
competitive grants for workforce
development system-building
demonstration projects. These grants are
intended to test new and
complementary approaches to the
delivery of services in a One-Stop
setting.
DATES: Application for grant awards will
be accepted commencing April 11,
1996. The closing date for receipt of
proposals at the Department of Labor
shall be May 10, 1996, at 2:00 P.M.,
Eastern time. Any proposal not received
at the designated place, date and time of
delivery specified will not be
considered.
ADDRESSES: Proposals shall be mailed
to: Division of Acquisition and
Assistance, Attention: Ms. Reda
Harrison, Reference: SGA/DAA 96–005,
U.S. Department of Labor, Employment
and Training Administration, 200
Constitution Avenue, NW., Room S–
4203, Washington, DC 20210.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Reda Harrison, Division of Acquisition
and Assistance. Telephone (202) 219–
7300 (This is not a toll-free telephone
number).
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This
announcement consists of three parts:
Part I Background/Description, Part II
Application Process, and Part III
Evaluation Criteria for Award.

Part I—Background
A common frustration among job-

seekers and employers today is the

difficulty of finding quality information
on available employment and training
programs, and having to go from one
place to another to actually receive
information and services. The One-Stop
Career Center System is the organizing
vehicle for transforming this fragmented
array of employment and training
programs into an integrated service
delivery system for job-seekers and
employers. The U.S. Department of
Labor, in partnership with the states and
local jurisdictions, is working to transfer
this vision of an integrated, high-quality
delivery system into reality.

The Department began in late 1994
with the award of One-Stop Career
Center grants to 25 states. Six states—
Connecticut, Iowa, Maryland,
Massachusetts, Texas and Wisconsin—
received the first year grant of a three-
year, multi-million dollar award to fully
implement One-Stop systems, while
nineteen others received one-year
awards to support the planning and
development of such systems.

In 1995, the Department added an
additional 10 implementation states
(Arizona, Illinois, Indiana, Kentucky,
Louisiana, Minnesota, Missouri, New
Jersey, North Carolina, and Ohio)
bringing the total to 16. In January 1996,
the Department awarded an additional
23 planning grants to states and local
jurisdictions. A total of 38 states are
now receiving these planning resources.
All States have now received either
planning or implementation funding.

While the Department is supporting
statewide system-building, it also
recognizes that many local communities
have made significant progress in
consolidating service delivery in a One-
Stop environment. In June 1995, The
Department awarded grants to local
entities to serve as ‘‘learning
laboratories’’ for other jurisdictions
across the country. While each state’s
One-Stop system will be designed in
conjunction with local communities to
best meet their particular needs, four
principles are key to all One-Stop Career
Center Systems—universality, customer
choice, program and governance
integration, and accountability for
performance and outcomes.

This solicitation is intended to
supplement the work underway through
the One-Stop grants by filling in the
gaps in a number of areas not yet
addressed. The work accomplished
under these grants should be
transportable and replicable in any One-
Stop or block-grant consolidated
workforce delivery system. To achieve
these objectives, the Department expects
that all grantees under this solicitation
would participate in system-building
meetings, forums, and technical

assistance exchanges with other
departmental grantees involved in
service delivery and continuous
improvement.

Part II—Application Process

A. Eligible Applicants

This competition is open to all
government entities, including our
current One-Stop Grantees and local
jurisdictions. It is also open to system-
building partnerships and coalitions
formed with governmental units and
any of the following: unions,
community-based organizations and/or
private sector non-profit and for-profit
entities. For the purposes of this
solicitation, a ‘‘system-building entity’’
is any public agency or consortium of
agencies (governmental, union,
community-based organization, other
private sector non-profit or for-profit
entity).

For example, an application might
describe a combined governmental-
commercial effort to introduce emerging
technological products and processes
into the One-Stop service delivery
setting. The resources under this
solicitation are not intended to replace
resources or support activities currently
funded under existing One-Stop system-
building grants. The application should
contain letters of support and
endorsement which reflect concurrence
from other governmental partners, if
applicable.

Entities described in section 501(c)(4)
of the Internal Revenue Code who
engage in lobbying activities are not
eligible to receive funds under this SGA.
The new Lobbying Disclosure Act of
1995, Public Law No. 104–65, 109 Stat.
691, which became effective January 1,
1996, prohibits the award of federal
funds to these entities if they engage in
lobbying activities.

B. Grant Awards

The Department has allocated
approximately $1.9 million for grants
awarded under this SGA and expects to
award approximately 8 to 13 grants in
a range of $100,000 to $250,000. This
period of performance is 15 months
from the date of award. The Department
may elect to offer up to two ‘‘option
years’’ if warranted and pending
availability of funds.

C. Limitation on Use of Funds

These funds are not intended to
replace resources or support activities
currently funded under existing One-
Stop system-building grants. Nor may
these funds be used for new
construction.


		Superintendent of Documents
	2023-05-06T19:26:35-0400
	Government Publishing Office, Washington, DC 20401
	Government Publishing Office
	Government Publishing Office attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by Government Publishing Office




